

Mr Chase Dingle
Community, Environment & Farms Superintendent
CMOC Mining Pty Limited
Bogan Rd
Parkes New South Wales 2870
22/07/2019

Dear Mr Dingle

Northparkes Mine - MOD 5 - Temporary Haulage Route (MP11_0060-Mod-5)
Response to Submissions

The exhibition of the modification application including the Modification Report for the above proposal ended on Friday 19 Jul 2019. All submissions received by the Department during the exhibition of the proposal are available on the Department's website at www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects.

The Department requires that you provide a response to the issues raised in those submissions, in accordance with clause 85A(2) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*. Please provide a response to the issues raised in these submissions by 12 August 2019.

If you have any questions, please contact Elle Clementine, who can be contacted on 9274 6470 or at Elle.Clementine@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource & Energy Assessments

as delegate for the Secretary